
From: Patrick Pearse Holohan <pHolohan@cllrs.sdublincoco.ie>  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 3:35 PM 
To: Michael Murtagh <mmurtagh@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Cc: Lorna Maxwell <lmaxwell@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Deandon88@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Co-option Nominee 

 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Michael  

 

I am happy to nominate Dean Donnelly for the Tallaght central seat on SDCC. Dean was born 
and raised in Springfield. He completed school at St Marks NS + CS. Dean’s whole family are 
embedded in the area. For the past 8 years Dean has taught 100’s of kids from the area in 
martial arts and fitness & in addition to this, Dean created a Functional Fitness program for 
children with additional needs - aimed at kids who wanted to join into group classes but needed 
additional skills beforehand, in this program Dean has done incredible work.  

 

Dean is also a qualified brick layer and has worked on building of schools and the building of 
housing estates across Ireland, he has great knowledge in this field starting his apprenticeship 
leaving school in Tallaght. https://instagram.com/tv/CIygwoLgFkJ/ 

 

Kind regards  

Cllr Paddy Holohan  

 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 
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